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TO: Assistant Directcr, Intelligence Coordination 11 et vl
FROM: Assistant Director, Research and Reports

SUBJECT: further develcpment of CIA Library as & researcih tuol

My cconcern with priorities to insure adequate stafling i'or The
Tibrary and Reglsters arises out of the fcllowing considerations:

1. 'The main emphasis in ORR's intelligence effort has shirted from
extracting significant items from a Tlecw of current materials passing
across the analyst's desk to positive research involving the assembly
by the analyst of all evidence, new cr old, available to CIA cn a given
research tepic. This positive research is important botn o basic
studies and to the evaluatiocn cf current developments.

5, Gince mest decumentary material is relevent tc research prajects
of ccncern to many different analysts the cnly way of insuring tThe
availability of all evidence to all analysts is to have such evidence
centrally filed and fully indexed te allcw rapid searci and recovery
of relevant itens.

3. ‘lach analyst 1s wltimately respensible for belng able to produce
+he available evidence on problems in his field. If he cannot be sure
of getting all the items (including the most recent) with grest promptness
from the Library on demand he will understandably hoard such items in
his own files. The Library has not in the past been staffed to provide
the requisite service with the required degree of reliability. Most
analysts have thus developed a distrust of the Library as & reference
tool, and can only with difficulty be induced tc disrorce thelr material
to it.

i, Even a very few fallures, or & very small backiicg ol unprocessed
material can thus set us wuck months in the education o analysts te the
ugse of the Library as the central depositoery of information. Thus in
this instance the small difference between an almest adequate library
job and a whelly adequate one is the aifference between SucCess and
Failure in our researci effort.

5. It is our view, therefore, that to male existia, investment in
the Library and Regilsters pay off, a very high pricrity should be given
by the Agency to full staffing of (CD. What may appear tc be small

-

economies here can encanser the whecle effert.
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